SEX OFFENDER SUPERVISION NETWORK JACKSON COUNTY, 10/16/18 – 10/17/18 Minutes

COUNTY INTROS/UPDATES:

- Josephine Co: New female beds
- Deschutes Co: Hiring; will be asking for assistance/feedback re: some policies they're working on.
- Linn Co: Hiring; new building.
- Marion Co: Moved into new building in August
- Clatsop Co: In recruitment background process, but still another position available
- Lane Co: Interviewed 17 people; in backgrounds.
- Clackamas Co: Filled 2 Supv positions; one internal and Chris Chandler w/Washington Co. 4 POs in background process. Expanded transition center; 2 POs @ residential/job readiness; adding 1 PO to SO unit.
- Washington Co: Started Veterans' Tx Court; down POs; interviewed 26, hoping to fill 3-4 spots. Wash Co is growing.
- Mult Co: a lot of changes with management
- Coos Co: new PO for SO cases.
- Douglas Co: Open wellness center for staff and clients; cog classes and special caseloads; staff fitness center. Darren and Nick's last meeting; new SO POs here tomorrow.
- Lincoln Co: hired new director and hiring new POs
- Polk Co: Hiring, in backgrounds

UPDATES:

- DOC (Jon Hansen): Deleted old SOSN DL; now only using the list-serve. Can request to be added/removed from the list.
- OACCD: Scheduling next S99R/Stable-Acute training; workgroup re: change language with new score definitions. Will Acute still be considered part of the total supervision level (incl. w/Stable?).
 - Also need to figure out how to input age at the time released from offense OR recognize years offense free in the community.
 - Not sure if this can be done in DOC400 or how long this might take to make the changes.
 - Proposal didn't include the new risk score levels of S99R, but no intention of changing the 3 supervision levels (L,M,H).
 - Jon Hansen Would not recommend writing anything for S99R/Stable in DOC400; in process to increase OMS for more tasks/modules from DOC400. However, multiple issues with culture, understanding and practices re: use of OMS vs DOC400 – varied throughout the state. Does recommend SOSN present as a united voice to request change vs only one or two counties speaking up.
 - This has been an ongoing discussion since at least July 2017; show of hands show only a few people recall previous discussions. Does make it difficult to move forward when inconsistent attendance and/or involvement.
 - Would be very beneficial to be receiving minutes from the meetings for those who can't make it or miss a meeting. Do we know what the roles are for the chairs/e-board

- Brent Taylor (Clackamas) There is an expectation from OACCD that if you attend, you
 are to participate. Clackamas expects attendees to debrief with the team after each
 meeting.
- Jon Hansen This would be a good opportunity to have a discussion about what the group wants SOSN to be and how to structure it.

Break into workgroups to define:

- 1. Chairs (E-Board) Roles and Responsibilities
- 2. Best Practices
- 3. IT Needs
- 4. Training
- 1. Propose updated charter for review and/or approval by OACCD
 - a. Outlined roles/responsibilities of 1st/2nd/3rd Chairs
 - b. Outlined expectations of members: Attend and participate in sub-committee of their choice. Sub-committees provide updates to Network.
 - c. Updated meeting timelines (Quarterly, 4th Tues/Weds of that month)
 - d. Agreed that Brent Taylor will take proposal to Malcolm re: getting support from OACCD for attendance and participation; designated liaison(s) who are committed to attend and participate.
- 2. Discussed various ideas for Best Practices (BP) projects:
 - a. Tx issues
 - b. Containment model (poly/PO/Tx)
 - i. It all starts with risk assessments; IRR for Stable?
 - ii. Plan for more training coaching, training, more resources
 - c. Before next meeting, discuss what group has reviewed
 - d. Made a list of topics to consider.
 - i. POs should be bringing issues and/or ideas
- 3. Do we want S99R/Stable in OMS?
 - a. Created letter for proposal to OACCD to include S99R/Stable to OMS; edited version to be forwarded to Malcolm.
 - Recommend members create Google/Gmail account in order to share and review documents. (Use DOC as example – Jon Hansen; created SOSN Google Drive and sent link to try)
- 4. Outline purpose of training sub-committee
 - a. Lack of training for some counties
 - i. SONL
 - ii. Demographic differences
 - b. SO Supervision "101" how to get from A to B
 - i. Specific timelines and guidelines
 - ii. Understanding human sexuality
 - iii. Understanding SOTX
 - iv. Trauma and self-care

- v. Responding to high-risk behaviors
- vi. Case planning
- c. Next steps build a plan for the next quarterly meeting; each member has a designated task.

VOTE 3RD CHAIR

• Mark Waites (Josephine Co) – volunteered. Nominated and voted in favor.

ROUND TABLE:

- Deschutes Co: Questions about SONL for offenders who registered pre-2014, but have new crimes. Who does new assessment?
 - o Brenda to forward most recent OAR amendments to list-serve.
- Deschutes Co: They've also been doing IRR work with their team finding some mistakes and has been good learning experiences.
 - o Brent: SOSN trainings have included some mini-IRR sessions.
 - Jon: Oregon is good about making IRRs; volunteers for role plays, etc.
- Marion Co: Any agencies have a policy/practice re: homeless sex offenders?
 - Heather Their policy is to NOT have homeless SOs.
 - Paula recommend that go to BP committee
 - o Brooke Should it be brought back to supervising based on risk, not homelessness?
 - Jon Perhaps a presentation re: liability (Jeff Hanson)
- Jon Maybe make a BP "hot list"
- Any info re: bench probation SONLs?
 - Washington Co: Reached out to Courts re: process.
 - Coos Co.: Courts on hold; doesn't want to set precedence.
- Deschutes Co: What are other counties doing/how are they interpreting the Board's enhanced computer conditions re: smart phones? Do others have a policy?
 - Use as incentive, but not initially given access.
 - o Internet/computer-specific safety plans or user agreement.
 - o Please sent to Deschutes Co.
- Polk Co: Are the SONL OARS/ORS in any other language?
 - o Mult Co (Paula): Spanish versions will send out
- Polk Co: What are other counties doing with offenders who deny their crime and are going to treatment?
 - o It's a treatment issue; no violations for denial or failing to pass polygraphs.
 - "Roll with Resistance" give it time;
 - Specific issue and/or sexual history poly
 - No incentives no safety plans or allowing contact, etc.
 - Some treatment providers will not take deniers in OR others keep them in Tx the entire time of supervision vs terminating as max benefit.
 - Have plugged offenders into various Cog classes
 - Author, Tim Buckley "The New Scarlet Letter"; collaboration with Marilyn Callahan;
 interested in presenting information on sexual abuse. (Handout)
- NEXT MEETINGS: LANE COUNTY HOSTING 1/29/19 1/30/19
 MARION COUNTY HOSTING 4/23/19 4/24/19
 DESCHUTES CO HOSTING 7/23/19 7/24/19
 JOSEPHINE CO HOSTING 10/22/19 10/23/19

CASE PLANNING TRAINING (JON HANSEN – DOC)

IN ATTENDANCE:

Melissa Marmolejo, Polk Co Bill Wilkenloh, Jackson Co Michael Elkinton, Jackson Co Jon Hansen, DOC Tammy Jones, Jackson Co David Noyes, Jackson Co Ryan Browne, Union Co Kaylee Russell, Deschutes Co Rachel Strickland, Deschutes Co Andy Pointer, Jefferson Keri Huffman, Columbia Co Scott Frey, Linn Co Matt Meier, Marion Mark Waites, Josephine Co Steven Monroe, Josephine Co

Heather Day, Marion Co

Daniel Smith, Clatsop Co

Darrell Gilmer, Harney Co

Linda Hamilton, Lane Co

Brent Taylor, Clackamas Co

Brooke Vice, Washington Co

Tawnie Gray, Multnomah Co

Paula Fata, Multnomah Co

Richard Gill, Coos Co

Mike Lang, Curry Co

Nick Berriman, Douglas Co

Darren Hoschouer, Douglas Co

Shauna Johnson, Benton Co

Tim DeMumbrum, Washington Co

Andrew Morgan, Lincoln Co

Trevor Kendall, Lincoln Co.

Jenice Zupan, Klamath Co

Tyra Jerde, Klamath Co

Keith Yori, Douglas Co

Daryll Healey, Douglas Co

Andie Cortes, Douglas Co

Abraham Griswold, Benton Co

Brenda Carney, Douglas Co